C1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST

TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary

FROM: Council Member Kaylynn Paxson, Dist. 4
Council Member Gil Hernandez, Dist. 5
Council Member Carolyn Vaughn, At Large

RECEIVED
JUL 11 2095

CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Amendments to Public Comment

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the July 15, 2025, City
Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Consider and act on amending public comment policy to allow each member of the public who desires to
address the body regarding an item on an agenda or any other city related item at the 5:30 p.m. public
comment period.

Consider and act on having no requirement to sign up in advance to speak on an item on an agenda and
allowing each member of the public who desires to speak to have three minutes time to speak.

Consider and act on amending the decorum of public comment to allow commentors the ability to ask
questions with the understanding that the mayor, council and staff shall not answer any questions during
the public comment period.

Consider and act on allowing each member of the public who desires to address the body regarding an
item on an agenda or any other city related item to have the ability to sign up for public comment starting
the day pefore the meeting at 8:00 am and ending the day of the meeting at 5:00 p}-n

A

Councd Member Gil Hernande&

Council Membi er Carolyn Vaughng i



